

Daisy Duck, 01.01.1992

Address: Beispielstrasse 7, 9430 Vaduz
E-Mail: daisy.duck@uni.li
Mobile: +41 79 979 79 79
Nationality: German



Prospective Master's degree in Finance with international experience from practical experience and studies. Business fluent in German, Swedish and English. Solution-oriented, committed, negotiating skills and diplomatic. Professionally interested in an entry level position in global investment banking in the M&A area.

Education

- 09.2015 – today **University of Liechtenstein**, Liechtenstein
Master of Science in Finance (MSc)
Expected Graduation Date: March 2018
- 08.2016 – 12.2016 **Stockholm School of Economics (SSE)**, Stockholm, Sweden
Exchange Semester
- 10.2011 – 07.2014 **University of Liechtenstein, Liechtenstein**
Bachelor of Science (BSc) in Betriebswirtschaftslehre
Core elective course: Fixed Income & Credit Risk and Corporate Finance
- 08.2007 – 07.2011 **Alte Kantonsschule Burbank, CA, USA**
Major: Economics and Law

International Residences

- 07.2009 – 06.2010 **High School Exchange Year in Glens Falls**, New York State, USA

Work Experiences

- 07.2017 – 11.2017 **Credit Suisse Private Banking**, Aarau
Summer Internship Relationship Management from July to September
Part-time (40%) Assistant in Private Banking since October
Responsibilities
- Support in client consultation
 - Preparation of investment ideas
 - Execution of market transactions
 - Organization and host of client event in collaboration with the marketing department
- 03.2015 – 01.2017 **Sunset AG**, Winterthur
Part-time (40%) Business Analyst in the Quality Assurance Team
Responsibilities
- Translate functional requirements and technical specifications into test plans
 - Test cases for new or existing functionality
 - Participate in executing test plans to validate usability and functionality of the software from the business user's perspective

- 03.2012 – 06.2012 **UBS, Opfikon**
Internship at Equity Derivatives Secondary Market Client Services Desk
Responsibilities:
- Autonomous execution of primary and secondary market transactions, especially for orders traded at the Frankfurt and Stuttgart exchange and fund-linked-products
 - Monitoring of limit orders and operating over-the-counter transactions
 - Product consulting for client advisors
- 06.2012 – 09.2012 **ZKB, Wallisellen**
Internship at the Structured Flow Group Exchange Listed Products Team
Responsibilities:
- Autonomous execution of secondary market transactions
 - Collaboration in primary market transactions
 - Operate over-the-counter transactions for client advisors as well as external customers
 - Product consulting for client advisors
 - Development and handling of expiry lists for structured products
 - Pricing of structured products

Extracurricular Activities

- 06.2013 – 07.2016 **Erasmus Student Network Liechtenstein international student association**
Project Manager for Marketing from July 2008 until July 2009
Responsibilities:
- Supervision of the marketing team
 - Organization, coordination and revision of marketing initiatives and recruiting
 - Development of an university marketing concept for the association

Skills

Computer: MS-Office (PowerPoint, Word, Excel: very good)
Trading: SIX Trader Licence for the Swiss Exchange (June 2010)

Languages

English: Native language
Duck-ish: Native language
German: Fluent, C3

Interests

Tennis: Duck tournaments
Photography: Taking pictures of Pluto, Donald & Goofy